

Meeting of Show Committee Lets  
16 Nov. 05

Mr. G. L. Heard in the chair also present Major O'Connor Messrs L. A. Beainish  
J. P. Curran Fitzgerald, T. Sullivan, L. A. Cantillon S. Dring.

The minutes of last show committee meeting were read and signed.

A letter was read from the County Committee of Agriculture how the £380 grant  
is to be divided between the spring summer and autumn shows

It was decided that the grant should be divided as last year viz £300 spring show  
£45. Summer show and £35 Autumn show.

a letter was read from Mr S. P. Hawker asking if all his prizes in all classes  
were to be stopped.

It was decided that all his prizes except those objected to viz some prize  
in class 26 and first prize in class 27 should be paid

A letter was read from Hume Bland enclosing copy of a letter written by him to  
the Polled Cattle Society recommending that a medal should be granted to the  
County Cork Agricultural Society and asking if the schedule of prizes for 1906  
will be the same as that for present year

It was decided that in the event of the Polled Cattle Society granting  
a medal the schedule for 1906 will be the same as present year

A deputation of Mr Corrigan preside waited on the committee and it was  
decided that they would work with the show committee in the collection of  
subscriptions and general working of the fund for which purpose a circular with  
list of subscriptions already promised was ordered to be printed and circulated.

George L Heard